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Delete Junk Reply Reply All Forward
From: XFINITY
Date: Friday, 10:10am
To: Johan Gillips
Subject: This is not what you think it is...

Watch what yo

THIS IS NOT A SMARTPHONE.
THIS IS A MOVIE THEATER.

u love on all your devices

Print

To Do

View on mobile device | En Espaiiol

XFIMITY® has reimagined entertainment. Mow, your TV is your home phone. Your tablet is your
remate. Your smartphone is your movie theater. And security system. This is awesome.

LEARN MORE

FAQs | Billing | Account Support | Online Chat | Contact s
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Rastrictions apply. Mot available in all areas. Pricing and services subject to change. Taxes and other feas axtra.
Set-up fae non-refundable. In-homa visits available for additional charge. Call for resfrictions and complete details.

You're receiving this e<mail because, as a Comcast customer, you've opted to receive information about Comcast

products

and services,

Lpdate Your Prefemed Email or If you do not wish to receive e-mails like this in the future please dick here.

Comcast

One Comcast Centar

1701 JFK

Blvd

Philadelphia PA 19103-2838

&ll backed by the 30-Day Money-Back

Comcast Customer Guarantes
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